
From:
To:

Cc:

Date:

RE: [EXTERNAL]:Fwd: Alrakha-WTRAN-003507: (WF-005827) TERRAZZO-SHOP
DRAWING-ARCH-00282 Rev.01 Building-B Multipurpose Room Flooring Plan &
Elevations

Fulya Özenç fulya@saconsultants.me
Mostafa Wahhoud mostafa.wahhoud@tarafdevelopment.com, Ahmed Youssef
a.youssef@rmjmd3.com, Ikram Zaatari ikram.zaatari@tarafdevelopment.com
Ala'a Gouneem a.gouneem@rmjmd3.com, Ikram Zaatari ikram.zaatari@tarafdevelopment.com,
Mostafa Khwaji mostafa.khwaji@tarafdevelopment.com
Mon, 24 Nov 2025, 6:17 PM

Dear Ikram,
 
Following up on my previous email, please see Option 2, which involves accommodating the mini fridge on
the island counter by increasing its depth from 600mm to 900mm. This provides more flexibility, as otherwise
the depth of the joinery on the wall side would need to be almost doubled.
 

 
 
Thank you,
Best regards
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From: Fulya Özenç
Sent: Monday, 24 November 2025 5:50 PM
To: Mostafa Wahhoud <mostafa.wahhoud@tarafdevelopment.com>; Ahmed Youssef <a.youssef@rmjmd3.com>; Ikram
Zaatari <ikram.zaatari@tarafdevelopment.com>
Cc: Ala'a Gouneem <a.gouneem@rmjmd3.com>; Ikram Zaatari <ikram.zaatari@tarafdevelopment.com>; Mostafa
Khwaji <mostafa.khwaji@tarafdevelopment.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:Fwd: Alrakha-WTRAN-003507: (WF-005827) TERRAZZO-SHOP DRAWING-ARCH-00282
Rev.01 Building-B Multipurpose Room Flooring Plan & Elevations
 
Dear Ikram,
 
Please see our proposed location for the unit. We believe a built-in undercounter fridge would work well, as
the multipurpose room may not require cold drinks on a daily basis, but it would be useful for special
occasions. The unit can be built-in and only be presented during events.
 

 
 
Thank you in advance for your feedback.
 
Best regards
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From: Mostafa Wahhoud <mostafa.wahhoud@tarafdevelopment.com>
Sent: Monday, 24 November 2025 5:02 PM
To: Fulya Özenç <fulya@saconsultants.me>; Ahmed Youssef <a.youssef@rmjmd3.com>
Cc: Ala'a Gouneem <a.gouneem@rmjmd3.com>; Ikram Zaatari <ikram.zaatari@tarafdevelopment.com>; Mostafa
Khwaji <mostafa.khwaji@tarafdevelopment.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]:Fwd: Alrakha-WTRAN-003507: (WF-005827) TERRAZZO-SHOP DRAWING-ARCH-00282
Rev.01 Building-B Multipurpose Room Flooring Plan & Elevations
 
Dears,

Appreciate your swift action.

 

Regards,

Mostafa Wahhoud
Project Manager

Limited collections. Exceptional lifestyles.

A:     13th Floor, Office no. 1304, Marina Plaza, Dubai Marina. Dubai, UAE
         P.O Box 392229, Dubai UAE

T:      +971 (4) 382 1961

M:     +971 (56) 501 7115

E:      mostafa.wahhoud@tarafdevelopment.com

 

Disclaimer: This email and any attachment is private and confidential. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and solely for the purpose for which it is sent. Inadvertent receipt of this email must be

brought to the attention of the sender immediately. Without prior written consent of the sender or intended recipient, this email and any attachment thereto must not be copied, used, disclosed, published, released or

transferred.
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From: Ala'a Gouneem <a.gouneem@rmjmd3.com>
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 4:29:50 PM
To: Fulya Özenç <fulya@saconsultants.me>; Ahmed Youssef <a.youssef@rmjmd3.com>
Cc: Mostafa Wahhoud <mostafa.wahhoud@tarafdevelopment.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:Fwd: Alrakha-WTRAN-003507: (WF-005827) TERRAZZO-SHOP DRAWING-ARCH-00282
Rev.01 Building-B Multipurpose Room Flooring Plan & Elevations
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Fulya and Ahmed, 
 
Find in the below link the  SD-ARC-00282 Rev.01 Building-B Multipurpose Room Flooring Plan & Elevations 
 
https://we.tl/t-AepDTzrvKV
 
FYI and review, 
 
Note: as per my understanding this submittal and the GYM submittal included the Fixed Joinery Items
- TV display units for GYM & Cabinets, Bar Counters. 
 
Also please advise as per the client mini bar fringe required where to add, so the client shall be
instructed for the same, to provide ele. provision and change in the cabinets to suit this addition
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Aconex Notification (Terrazzo) <noreply@aconex.com>
Date: Mon, 24 Nov 2025 at 13:59
Subject: Alrakha-WTRAN-003507: (WF-005827) TERRAZZO-SHOP DRAWING-ARCH-00282 Rev.01
Building-B Multipurpose Room Flooring Plan & Elevations
To: <a.gouneem@rmjmd3.com>
 

 

Dear Ala'a,

You have received a new Workflow Transmittal: Alrakha-WTRAN-003507

Project:  Terrazzo
Type: Workflow Transmittal

Mail
Number: Alrakha-WTRAN-003507

To: Mr Kashiram Ane, RMJM
Cc: Mr Mohamad Ajjawi, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C

Mr Mohinder Chamdal, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Mr Mohamed Elsayed, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Boosree Faziludeen, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Mr hesham hassan, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Mr Ashok Kuppan, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Ms Joan Landicho, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Mr Mohammad Shareef, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Omar Shlaldeh, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Bilal Ahmed, RMJM
Mr Jed De La Cruz, RMJM
Mr Ala'a Gouneem, RMJM
Mr Ihsanul Haque, RMJM
Mr Raseeb Karadan, RMJM
Mr Mohammed Mousa, RMJM
Mr HAITHAM SALEM, RMJM
Syed Lateef Uddin, RMJM
Mr Ahmed Youssef, RMJM
Mr John Botros, TARAF DEVELOPMENT L.L.C
Mr Mohammed Kattan, TARAF DEVELOPMENT L.L.C
Mr Jameesh Kunnath, TARAF DEVELOPMENT L.L.C
Mr Ahmed Mansour, TARAF DEVELOPMENT L.L.C
Mr Fadel Solaiman, TARAF DEVELOPMENT L.L.C
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Mr Mostafa Wahhoud, TARAF DEVELOPMENT L.L.C
Mrs Ikram Zaatari, TARAF DEVELOPMENT L.L.C

From: J Landicho, Al Rakha Cont. & Gen. Transport L.L.C
Sent: 24/11/2025 1:59:05 PM GST (GMT +04:00)

Reason: Issued for Review & Approval
Status: N/A

Subject: (WF-005827) TERRAZZO-SHOP DRAWING-ARCH-00282 Rev.01 Building-B Multipurpose
Room Flooring Plan & Elevations

 
Uploaded Document
Document No. RevisionTitle Status
ARGC-TERRAZZO-SD-
ARC-00282  1  Shop Drawing for Building-B Multipurpose Room Flooring

Plan & Elevations 
For
Approval 

Your document register has been automatically updated with these revisions.

This is an automatic notification from Aconex .

Aconex
Project success. Easy as Aconex.

This email is automatically generated by Aconex.
If you would like to turn off email messages, log into Aconex and edit your "Notifications" user preferences.

If you need assistance, please contact our Oracle Support.

Regards,
The Aconex Team

This email and any attachments are confidential, subject to copyright and may be privileged. No confidentiality or privilege is lost by an erroneous transmission. If you have
received this email in error, please let us know by reply email and delete or destroy this email and all copies. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not
disseminate, copy or use the information in it.
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